
 

 

 
 

General Bid Bulletin No. 2 
14 December 2021 

 
OCB No. 21-142-6 

 
DESIGN AND BUILD CONTRACT FOR THE DAVAO HIGH PRIORITY BUS 

SYSTEM (HPBS) PROJECT 

Contract No. 01, 02 and 03 

 

 

TO ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS:  

 

This General Bid Bulletin is issued to amend or clarify certain provisions in the Bidding 

Documents for the above-mentioned project. Please refer to the details below duly approved by 

the End-user and Co-Implementer:  

 

1. Annex “A” -  Davao High Priority Bus System (HPBS) Contract No. 01 to Contract 03  

(C01-C03) Responses to Request for Clarification (Batch 1)  

 

 

For your information and guidance. 

 

 
For the Bids and Awards Committee VI, 
 
  
 
                SGD.  
WEBSTER M. LAUREÑANA 
Chairperson 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Contract No. 
Item
No.

Volume &
Section No.

Page 
No.

Clause
No./Title

Reference Text
(if necessary)

Clarification Request
Final Response

C01-C03 1 Section 2 BDS-4 ITB 19.1 Bid Security

Can we add the Employer “Department of 
Transportation” in the Beneficiary for Bid Security (Bank 
Guarantee)? example., Beneficiary: Department of 
Transportation, The Government of the Philippines, 
Procurement Service.

Bid security shall be made payable  to  
“PROCUREMENT SERVICE”

C01-C03 2 Section 1 ITB -10 11.1–11.2 PCAB Special License
As a Foreign Company, do we required to secure PCAB 
Special License in the Bidding Stage?

Philippines Contractor Accreditation Board (PCAB) 
licence is not required to be submitted by foreign 
bidders during bidding stage. 

However, once a contract is awarded, the winning 
bidder or contractor has to secure a PCAB license. 

All (C01-C03) 3
Adjacent Plots and 

Street Detail 
Information

There is a mandatory plans type called ROW drawing 
(right-of-way) this is related to transportation 
department and not architecture, we will need adjacent 
plots and street detail information, can the procuring 
entity provide it?

This information is not available at the moment. 
Winning Contractor has to liaise with relevant 
government agency/ies to obtain such 
information. 

All (C01-C03) 4
Part II Requirements
Section 6 – Part I-C

Design Specifications
DS-10 4.6

Steel Structure 
Materials

Steel Structure Design - Materials, the stated structural 
steel shall be assumed as 200,000 Mpa. Is it a 
typographical error? Kindly clarify.

There is no error. The structural steel modulus of 
elasticity shall be assumed as 200,000 MPa. 

All (C01-C03) 5
Part II Requirements

Section 6 –I-B
General Specifications

GS-Appendix 4 -Page 
1

1 Offices
Can you provide the separate floor area for the Office 
required for 1. Main Project Office in Davao, 2. Satellite 
Project Office in Metro Manila and 3. Site Offices?

Bidders are required to size the mentioned offices 
accordingly as per General Specification GS 104.1.2 
and GS 108.

C01 & C02 6

Part I Bidding Procedure
Section 6 Part I-A

Scope of Works and 
Requirements

ER-2 1.2.1
Scope of Works – 

General Overview of 
Works

It is stated “The plant and equipment provided by others 
will include the Information and Communication 
Technology (ICT), Automated Fare Collection system 
(AFCS) and intelligent transport system (ITS)”. This 
means that the AFCS is not included in the HPBS 
Contract No.2? Please Confirm

Yes, AFCS is not a part of Contract No. 02.

C01 & C02 7

Part I Bidding Procedures 
Section 6 Part I – A 

Scope of Works and 
Requirements

ER 3 1.2.3.2 (7) In-Vehicle CCTV
7) “In-Vehicle Closed-Circuit Television (CCTV) System”, 
this is included in the Contract No. 02? Please Confirm.

No, In-vehicle CCTV system is not a part of 
Contract No. 02.

All (C01-C03) 8 Design Duration
Can you provide us the duration of the design stage in 
the implementation of the project?

As this is a design-and-build contract, the Bidder is 
required to plan for duration of the design stage to 
meet the time of completion for the Works or 
Sections of the project

                                                                                                                              Davao High Priority Bus System (HPBS)                                                                     ANNEX "A"
Contract No. 01 to Contract No. 03 (C01-C03)
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